

Andrei Zvonkov

WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

[Download PDF](#)

zetagraph@zetagraph.com
(519) - 645-3243

Profile

Providing effective solutions in Interactive Design and Web Development by utilizing my creative skills, education, and experience in IT industry.

Skills

Web Development

Skillful designer & developer with an eye for great aesthetics & experience in building quality web applications.

Interface Design

Proven problem solving and analytical abilities in interface design for the web & mobile devices.

Project Direction

Proven ability to lead and manage a wide variety of design and development projects in team and independent situations.

Technical

XHTML

Jquery

OS X

CSS

PHP

Windows XP/Vista

Javascript

SEO

Linux

Experience

Echidna.ca

2009-Present

Web Developer / Designer

Specializing in application design and information architecture. Responsible for UI design and various programming stages. Integration with various CMS technologies. Usability, accessibility and findability testing. SEO optimization & marketing.

Rtraction.com

2007-2009

Web Developer / Designer

Front-end developer for various corporate clients. Responsible for development process, from initial design and architecture to full deployment. Working with marketing managers to ensure projects are completed on time and within budget. Perform rigorous testing of web applications to ensure usability, accessibility and findability.

Juggernaut Group

2006-2007

Web Developer / Designer

Developer of large scale, high-profile websites. Responsible for brand development, UI design, strategy and traffic growth. Design, build, test, manage and maintain websites and web applications. Advise clients on effective marketing techniques to increase web site traffic.

Zetagraph.com
Freelance Designer / Consultant

2002 - Present

Work as freelance designer /consultant. Creating functional, findable and beautiful websites.
Providing custom, handcrafted solutions, marketing strategies and SEOfor businesses
worldwide.

Education

Andrews University (USA) 2001
BS – **Interactive Design & Multimedia**

Andrei Zvonkov – zetagraph@zetagraph.com – (519)-645-3243
